From:

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 4:13PM
To: Victoria London

Subject: RE: Meeting at PHARMAC

Hi Victoria

Just checking you are still at Simpl house
Thanks

Peter

From: Victoria London
Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 2:48PM

To: Emerge Health - Peter Davey <G
Subject: RE: Meeting at PHARMAC
Hi Peter

That sounds good, we look forward to seeing you then.

Kind regards
Victoria

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Victoria London

Subject: RE: Meeting at PHARMAC

Hi Victoria

I’d still like to meet up. We can be at your office at 10.30 am this coming Wednesday.

Best regards

Peter

From: Victoria London

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 8:02 AM
To: Emerge Health - Peter Davey
Subject: RE: Meeting at PHARMAC

Hi Peter

| checked in with the TGMs yesterday but it seems that both Adrienne and Matt are away most of that week.

Happy to meet with you and pass on information or we could reschedule for the next time you are in Wellington.

Kind regards
Victoria

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 5:59 PM

To: Victoria London

Subject: RE: Meeting at PHARMAC

Hi Victoria

We will be available late on Tuesday as well. Is there a day that you all work together?

Best regards

Peter

From: Victoria London

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 3:04 PM
To: Emerge Health - Peter Davey
Subject: RE: Meeting at PHARMAC

Hi Peter

The earliest | could meet you is at 1030am. Unfortunately, Adrienne (TGM for Sativex) is out of office that day and || | [

If he isn’t did you still want to drop in? I'm happy to meet and discuss and pass some notes to them if that works for you?
Please let me know what suits.

Kind regards
Victoria

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Victoria London

Subject: RE: Meeting at PHARMAC

Hi Victoria

Morning would be best Wednesday 19th. We’ll be staying overnight in Wellington and hoping to fly out mid-afternoon.

Best regards

Peter
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From: Victoria London
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 1:46 PM

To: Emerge Health - Peter Davey _
Subject: RE: Meeting at PHARMAC
Hi Peter

Thanks for your email. Yes I'm free to meet that day. I’'m trying to arrange for the TGMs for those health categories to be available as well. What time were you
thinking of dropping in?

Best regards
Victoria

From:

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 2:52 PM
To: Victoria London

Subject: RE: Meeting at PHARMAC

Hi Victoria

I'm planning to be in Wellington the morning/early afternoon 19™ June and was hoping | might be able to meet with you to discuss _

I'd also like to discuss some other products which may be of interest as well:

1 Sativex which is a THC/CBD combination.
Please let me know if you are available at that time.
Best regards

Peter

Peter Davey
Director
Emerge Health

"Specialised Medicines for Life"

Emerge Health Pty Ltd

Suite 3

22 Gillman Street

Hawthorn East VIC 3123 AUSTRALIA

Fax:
email
www.emergehealth.com.au
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